

## Saxon Pit WTC Multi-agency meeting 28 Mar 23 Agenda (2pm @ Peel House)

### Agenda: -

Welcome to meeting / introductions

### **Environment Agency updates: -**



- 1) Update of the most recent noise surveys for Johnsons Aggregates in comparison to the original NIA used for the planning application. Confirmation of next steps / CAR status in relation to noise.
- 2) Update on the most recent dust monitor data against the permit requirements (July-December) and the need for any CAR by Johnsons Aggregates.
- 3) Status regarding IBA odour from Johnsons Aggregates.
- 4) Explanation of how IBA is now allowed to be stored beyond the Lego wall by Johnsons Aggregates.
- 5) Explanation of how IBA (with a high ferrous content)

can be transferred and processed next to the Lagoon by a third party under a T9 exemption in the open.

- 6) Status confirmation of the T9 exemption (DEFRA were removing it?)
- 7) Status of IBAA, who is the responsible authority for pile height and dust?
- 8) Ongoing monitoring options and plans
- 9) Feedback on other national IBA processing sites, level of complaints, proximity to housing and a comparison of the mitigation practices employed – how does Whittlesey compare?
- 10) Update on the restoration works and the French drain. Is there an overall key milestone plan with estimated completion dates?
- 11) Update on the methane results and water quality monitoring.
- 12) Status of the application to legitimise pumping water from the Lagoon into Kings Dyke + the potential to request interim filtration.

### **Cambridge County Council Planning: -**

- 13) Feedback on what rules could control the pile height of the IBAA. Previous meeting said the status of the IBAA (waste) needed clarification. A 6m potential limit was mentioned.

### **Fenland District Council: -**

- 14) Feedback on the next stages and the retrospective planning application from AW Jenkinsons (potential for any meeting to be held in Whittlesey?)
- 15) Update on the FDC air quality monitor and related webpage (based near Park Lane School) – possibility to add wind direction and safe limits.
- 16) How to progress the landowners offer to set up a trust for public access to the restored land area.

### **Group awareness /discussion ref IBA and IBAA**

Non-hazardous versus toxicity status – Concerns have been raised about IBA/IBAA regarding for example dioxins, micro plastics, endocrine disruptors and also oestrogenic activity. Some experts say definitions of toxicity and testing regimes are outdated. Does this mean a risk of persistent chemicals, bio accumulation and toxicity for local people.

## Saxon Pit WTC Multi-agency meeting 28 Mar 23 Agenda (2pm @ Peel House)

### Agenda: -

#### **Saxongate Resident's**

- 17) Feedback on Noise, dust, odour and HGV situation
- 18) Update on liaison group meetings.
- 19) Interim water filtration and a culvert into Kings Dyke – Stephen Barclay meetings with Anglian Water.
- 20) No right turn / no HGV through town – enforceable rules on all future applications.

#### **AOB / additional points people wish to raise.**

